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FEB 0 6 1995 

Boswell McClave Engineering 
330 Phillips Avenue 
South Hackensack, New Jersey 07606-1722 

Attention: Mr. Michael Nannini 

Subject: Maywood Site - Reply to Letter Concerning JFK Park 
Improvements 

Dear Mr. Nannini: 
- In response to your letter of January 27, a technician from Bechtel 

has delineated the areas of contamination and located the 
contaminated boreholes at JFK park for your subcontractor. 

- 
I do not feel that scanning the entire park would be practical. It 
is very time consuming on such a large area when we know that the 
surface contamination only covers a very small percentage of the 
park. The technician perform a limited surface scan when he laid 
out the areas of contamination and the contaminated boreholes. 

If you request, I can have a health physics technician available to 
perform equipment and personnel surveys while the subcontractor is 
working in the contaminated area. Please contact Mr. John 
Stevenson at our local office (201-835-0504) with as much lead time 
as possible in order for us to support your efforts. 

- 

If you have any questions or need any additional information, 
please contact me at (615) 576-4718. 

Sincerely,- 

M. E. Redmb 
Project Manager - FUSRAP 

- 

-- 

- 

NJ 0355 
cc?- Barry Smith, S-cape 

Concurrence: A.K. George @&- 
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